U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535

AR MR RS T e . O

Mr. Harold Weisberg
7627 01d Reciever Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Wesiberg:

This is in further response to your request for
Production of Documents, Civil Action Number 75-226.

Enclosed are 23 photographs of material which were
submitted for spectrographic analysis. This material is
responsive to number eighteen of your request for Production
of Documents. '

The photograph of the curbstone from Dealey Plaza
will be provided to you in the near future.

Sincerely yours,

Thomas H. Bresson, Chief
Freedom of Information-
~Privacy Acts Branch
Records Management Division
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